



COMMUNITY COUNCILS A voice for your community

Walworth Community Council

Main Meeting

These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting Wednesday February 11 2009 Pasley TRA Hall, Stopford Road, Walworth SE17 3BP

Please note all text in italics is an addition to the minutes after the meeting.

Present

Councillors: Abdul Mohamed (Chair), Martin Seaton, Caroline Pidgeon, Paul Bates, Kirsty McNeill and Jane Salmon

The meeting opened at 7.05pm.

- 1. Apologies: Councillors Lauder, Gurling and Salmon (lateness).
- 3. Notification of any items the Chair deems urgent: None were notified.
- 4. Disclosure of Members' interests and dispensations: None made
- 5. Chair's announcements:
- 6. Confirmation of minutes from the last main meeting
 - **<u>RESOLVED</u>**: That the minutes of the meeting held on December 15 2008 be agreed, with the addition of Councillor Bates' name to the list of apologies.
- 7. **Deputations:** There were none.

8. Police & Wardens:

Sergeant Julia Croft (from Newington Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT):

<u>East Walworth Ward</u> – Ward Panel priorities were anti-social behaviour in Augustus Court, Innis House, Barlow and Congreve estates. The SNT conducted a survey with the Council of public perceptions of safety in Burgess Park, and the main issue was lighting; the SNT have subsequently visited the park with the Crime Prevention Officer. The SNT has worked with the Council on Barlow and Congreve estates and conducted weapon sweeps. The communal area at Innis House was cleared by a Community Payback team for the community to use again. The SNT visited Victory House Church to talk to the youth club, which included a question & answer session; this was followed by a talk to the congregation about vehicle crime.

<u>Faraday Ward</u> – Ward Panel Priorities were youth anti-social behaviour in Portland Street. The Diamond Team and the Community Wardens will work to rehabilitate convicted offenders. The SNT will join a Burgess Park Youth Community meetings to conduct a mapping session to improve the park. There will be a Crime Surgery at Inspire on Monday 16 February at noon in InSpire, between 11am and 1pm. Steve Brown will be taking over the team from Mark Stevens.

<u>Newington Ward</u> - Ward Panel priorities include drug misuse and anti-social behaviour in Pullens Buildings, antisocial behaviour in Delaune Street and speeding in 20mph zones. The next Ward Panel will be on March 25 2009 at 7pm in Walworth Police Station.

Meetings have been held with the community around Eagles Yard and Castle Resource Centre. The mobile police station has been parked in Lorrimore Square.

A mobile police station will visit Kennington Park Place on Saturdays between 12 noon and 3pm; Stopford Road on Sundays between 11am and 1pm, and; Hillingdon Street on Sundays between 1:30pm and 3:30pm.

For further information on all Southwark SNTs including meeting dates & newsletters, please go to : http://www.met.police.uk/saferneighbourhoods/boroughs/southwark/saferneighbourhoods.htm#00BEGJ

Community Wardens: Please see the attached summary of the Wardens activities.

9. Community input to the Southwark's Local Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB)

The local LSCB was set up as required by the 2004 Children Act and additional statutory guidance in 2006; it is a partnership body with strategic responsibility for ensuring arrangements are in place to protect children. Already members of the LSCB are from the Council's Children's Services, the Primary Care Trust, hospitals, the police, the Probation Service, the Courts Service, Community Safety, Housing, and from schools and voluntary organisations, but there is a need to develop a stronger relationship with the community.

The LSCB agrees child protection procedures and monitors their use, and ensures that professionals and volunteers in child protection receive effective training, it reviews cases where a child dies; both when child protection issues are involved and all children. The Board also oversees private fostering, trafficking of children and comments on licensing applications. Finally, the Board communicates with the public about child protection.

In the light of the tragic events in Haringey, there has been increased scrutiny of the Board's work, and a loss of confidence in child protection services. The Government has charged Lord Laming with a review of the Boards nationawide, together with the Third National Joint Inspectors' report on Safeguarding Children.

Work is being carried out in Southwark to strengthen the Board, ensures its independence from member agencies, thus allowing all participating agencies to be held to account. In the Joint Area Review in 2008, the Board was judged as 'good', together with the work of agencies safeguarding children. More inter-agency work will be carried out to ensure the quality of frontline work with children & families.

Now, as one of the priorities for the 2009-10 Municipal Year, officers are looking for ways of involving the community and young people more in the work of the Board.

A number of questions and comments were made:

- Mr Beedell asked if Southwark was understaffed like Haringey? Malcolm Ward responded that staffing levels are always a worry, but Southwark employs the maximum number of staff permitted by the staffing budget. There is a shortage of suitably qualified and experienced social workers in the child protection field. No staff have been seconded to Haringey.
- A resident said that the Haringey 'At Risk' register had not been passed on to hospitals, has Southwark's register? Malcolm said that it had not, but there was a 24 hour phone number for concerned professionals to ring to access necessary information from the register.
- Mr Yureten asked what the criterion was for taking children into care: Malcolm responded that this was laid down in the Children Act 1989; the threshold is where the child was in danger of significant physical or emotional harm.
- Mr Yureten asked how children from muslim families were fostered or looked after whilst in care: Malcolm said that social workers were required to respect children's faiths, and children would be fostered in environments where their religious needs can be met.
- Mr Yureten asked if foster parents were checked; Malcolm responded that foster carers were checked rigorously. Standards are slightly lower when family members foster a child.

- Mr Yureten asked why Southwark did not train its own social workers; Malcolm responded that the Council could not afford to provide a 3 year full-time course, or 2 year post-graduate course, but sometimes officers train part time. Some staff come from abroad, but they have equivalent qualifications.
- A resident asked if the Licensing Committee took any notice of comments from the LSCB; Malcolm said that as far as he knew, the Committee took notice of saturation or proximity to schools.
- Councillor Seaton said that the last meeting of the Community Council was a youth focused meeting, and it had been very dynamic, Members should be looking to start a Youth Community Council. Has the Board got to involve local communities or could representatives be elected by local Tenants & Residents Associations? Malcolm said that the community representatives would not sit on the Board itself, but on a Sub-Group which would scrutinise the work of the Board, and themselves appoint 3 members of the Board. At present, there are 3 voluntary organisation representatives.
- Mr Yureten suggested that Malcolm invite the Multi-Faith Forum to get involved; Malcolm said they had been invited.

10. Section 106 & Project banks

Community Project Banks can include projects for streetscape improvements, park improvements and play facilities. Funding comes from developers, who make Section 106 agreements with the council, to fund or provide projects to ameliorate loss of amenity caused by their developments.

A number of comments and questions were raised:

- Mr Beedell asked what happens when an amenity is lost due to a development; for example, a children's playground taken for housing. The Chair said that Section 106 funding was to mitigate problems created by developments, and the community needs to decide what needs to be done. Councillor Pidgeon said that Section 106 agreements would fund playgrounds. A resident said that the projects that people in the community had asked for should all be included in the project bank.
- Councillor Bates asked about Section 106 funding for the Largactyl Shuffle; he was informed that this was a trail from the Maudsley Hospital to the river, with sculptures etc marking different sections of the route. The Chair asked if the works had already been commissioned, but it was explained that the Project Bank contents were just ideas that were awaiting funding.
- The Chair asked if the Project Bank was closed. Jillian Houghton informed him that this is a trial, to establish the process and then tweak it to ensure efficiency. Most Community Council areas were still in the trial process. When all areas have been through the process, it is intended to accept new ideas.
- The Chair asked if proximity was the priority in selecting projects for Section 106 funding. Jillian told him that this was so, with some exceptions including education, which can be used in adjacent community council areas.
- A resident asked if the process was closed, and if projects could be reconsidered. Jillian said that there would be logistical reasons why this could not happen and that ideas were not listed if they did not meet the project bank criteria or could not legally be funded through Section 106 such as maintenance.
- A resident asked if the entire Section 106 monies from developments within Walworth were ring-fenced to Walworth. Jillian said that this was true, except that projects might include the opposite side of the road from the Walworth boundary.
- A resident asked what percentage of funding per project was coming from Section 106. Jillian said that this
 is not yet determined and depends on development in proximity to the project idea. Also there may be other
 avenues for funding. Information was available on the Southwark Council website at:
 http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Uploads/FILE_40025.pdf
- Councillor Bates expressed his concern that Members had not been given enough details, and that Members had not been sufficiently included, prior to being asked to approve the projects listed for the bank. Councillor Pidgeon said that Members had been emailed twice.

Resolved: That Members approve the projects listed in the appendix to these minutes.

11. Cleaner Greener Safer 2009-10

The Cleaner Greener Safer scheme has now been running for six years, and a total of £2,036,143 has been awarded to Walworth to create environmental improvements based on projects proposed by residents. The total actually spent in Walworth is £1,348,907, which is 66% of the money awarded.

A list of projects in progress and completed is listed in Appendix 2.

The form for the forthcoming scheme is larger than past years, but there is plenty of guidance for applicants, and there are workshops run for applicants. Residents should note that no forms will be accepted after the closing date of March 16 2009.

Public Questions

No.	Question	Response from
1.	Which Council buildings in Walworth Road offer public toilet facilities? (Norma)	Trevor Udennis
2.	Why were Walworth residents not told about the lack of funding for the planned 'beacon' in Walworth Road? (Norma)	Trevor Udennis
3.	What do the spray painted colours on pavements mean? (Norma)	Trevor Udennis
4.	Who operates CCTV on estates and in the streets, and who gets access to the information? (Mr Beedle)	Trevor Udennis
5.	A resident asked when Councillors Humphries and Noblet were coming to Walworth Community Council? The Chair responded that they would be coming to the next meeting on March 16 2009.	-
6.	Why were no projects for Comus House completed? (Mr Noble)	Trevor Udennis
7.	During the snowy weather, the pavements outside people's houses were abysmal; is it not law that householders clear the pavements outside their houses?	Trevor Udennis
8.	Why was there no gritting of the roads for three days after the first snowfall?	Trevor Udennis
9.	Why was there no gritting of the paths on estates for three days after the first snowfall?	Trevor Udennis
10.	Why was the pavement outside the One Stop Shop swept, and no where else? (Norma)	Trevor Udennis
11.	Why were a number of black bags left out and ignored by the 'pick-up' team in Wansey Street ? (Norma)	Trevor Udennis
12.	Could fences be erected on the Heygate estate to stop children trespassing and people using the estate as a lavatory? The Chair agreed to write to the Walworth East Investment Manager, and East Walworth Councillors will pursue the matter.	Cllr Mohamed, East Walworth Councillor
13.	Why is a film company allowed to spray graffitti on the Heygate estate?	Andrew Pavord

Member Decisions

Resolved That the local parking amendment to South Walworth CPZ (J) in Macleod Street (0809Q3046) be approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures. Action: Paul Gellard

Signed:

Walworth Community Wardens

<u>Community Council Report</u> <u>Wednesday 11th February 2009</u>

Since the last meeting the Walworth Community Wardens have been involved in the following events and tasks.

Please note that the following definitions identify how we are tasked on a weekly basis.

WIMM Tasks (Specific intelligence led tasks) Generic Tasks (Patrols/Events that take place on a regular basis)

We also carry out routine patrols in both wards in areas where no particular issues have been highlighted when operationally possible.

Deter Crime & Tackle ASB

WIMM Tasks

Schools – Hi-Viz Patrols on Last Day of Christmas Term (206.08)

Weapons searches in partnership with SNT and Schools Team at the following locations.

- 1. Walworth Academy (Upper & Lower)
- 2. East Street
- 3. Thurlow Street

Xmas Shopping - Hi-Viz Patrols in Specific Areas (207.08)

Provide hi-viz patrols distributing personal safety leaflets and providing general advice to the elderly at the following locations.

- 1. Walworth Road
- 2. Old Kent Road
- 3. East Street
- 4. Thurlow Street
- 5. Post Offices
- 6. Transport Hubs

Re-Assurance Patrols around East Street & Thurlow Street (209.08)

- 1. On-going patrols outside Chaplain Centre (Thurlow St j/o East St).
- 2. Speak to stall holders and local businesses of any incidents of ASB that have occurred in the area.

Drug Premises Identification (227.09)

Wardens tasked to monitor specific premises within their area and speak to local residents and pass on intelligence to relevant partners.

Missenden, Aylesbury Estate (M115)

Monitor area after reports of increased ASB.

Premises Identification (M121)

Monitor area for sites that could be used for music gigs.

Abandoned Vehicles (M124)

Monitor area for sites that could be used for distribution of abandoned vehicles for scrap.

Generic Tasks

School Patrols

Daily patrols in partnership with the Police Schools Team and School Staff to deter inter school issues and to reduce ASB around Walworth Academy.

E & C Transport Hubs, Subways & Walworth Road

We continue to provide daily patrols around the transport hubs and subways to deter ASB, street robbery and begging in the subways.

Heygate Estate

Daily Hi-Viz patrols providing a re-assuring presence, reporting ASB, reporting environmental hazards and providing the link between the local community and internal and external agencies working on the estate.

Aylesbury Estate

Hi-Viz patrols providing a re-assuring presence, reporting ASB and environmental hazards on the estate.

Newington Estate

Hi-Viz patrols dealing with youth ASB and vehicle crime.

Brandon Estate

Hi-Viz patrols dealing with youth ASB.

Walworth Road

Hi-Viz patrols.

Draper House

Re-Assurance patrols due to presence of scaffolding during building works.

Developing Community Cohesion

WIMM Tasks

Re-Assurance Patrols of Heygate Estate (210.08)

Carry out reassurance patrols of the Heygate Estate and distribute personal safety alarms as per request to vulnerable residents.

Community Safety Road Show / Talkaoke Event (213.08)

Assist B&B in Providing a stall at the Elephant and Castle shopping centre providing community safety advice and took part in the debate on how to tackle violent crime in the community.

Support the Elderly (215.08)

- 1. Attended Inspire joint Community Safety event alongside Faraday SNT's.
- 2. Visiting vulnerable & elderly residents on local estates.
- 3. Attended Alberta TRA Xmas event on 17th Dec.
- 4. High-Viz patrols around Post Offices.

Community Safety Visits to Local Pubs (216.08)

Wardens tasked to visit licensed premises and talk to the licensee about how he or she intends to reduce the possibility of attacks by customers on each other and their staff.

Pubwatch (223.09)

Wardens tasked to visit licensed premises and talk to the licensee about joining local pubwatch scheme to assist in tackling crime and ASB.

Service Newsletter Distribution (231.09)

Distribute new style service newsletter and community safety information to specific hotspot areas for re-assurance.

Victim Support (M130)

Visits to vulnerable residants.

Immobilise (M132)

Distribution of immobilise leaflets to encourage the community to register new electrical goods and other expensive items in case of theft.

Generic Tasks

Missing Persons (Borough Wide)

Look out for missing persons during all patrols and contact relevant agencies if spotted.

Inspire Bingo (In Partnership with Faraday SNT)

Attend weekly evening bingo session and escort vulnerable residents home.

Blackfriars Settlement

In partnership with Borough & Bankside wardens – Attended Thursday afternoon older peoples club.

Brandon Library & Homework Club

Weekly surgery every Saturday 12 -14.00 and wardens regularly attend to assist and mentor youths at evening homework clubs.

East Street Library

Weekly surgery every Tuesday 10.15 -12.15.

Alberta Estate

Wardens attend Wednesday afternoon community club.

Community Meetings

- Local TRA Meetings Visits to all TRA's every quarter.
- SNT Ward Panel Meetings.
- Internal & External Partnership Meetings.

CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER

Generic Tasks

Environmental Audits

Regular audits on Aylesbury Estate and Heygate Estate.

Enforcement

Two monthly operations using a combination of education and zero tolerance on dog fouling and littering.

SCHEME STATISTICS

Scheme Performance

Objective: Engage with Local Community

Community Engagement	Dec 08	Apr 08 – Dec 08
Community Actions	139	2019
Public Reasurance and Buisness visits	94	1018
Public Reasurance and Community Organisations	41	376
Public Reasurance – Schools and Youth	38	284
Victim Support	6	92
Crime prevention/Education Info hours	43	943

Objective: Reduce Crime/ASB and Fear of Crime

Intelligence Reports	Dec 08	Apr 08 – Dec 08
ASB	15	243
Persons of Concern	3	27
Drug Related Litter	1	12
Drug Related Premises	0	6
Seizures of Goods	0	0
Community Intelligence Reports	84	792

Objective: Improve local Environment

	Dec 08	Apr 08 – Dec 08
All Lighting	117	355
Abandoned vehicles	1	6
Fly tips	18	505
Fly Posting	0	6
Graffiti	33	167
Repairs maintenance	67	384
Warden Actioned Environmental Issues	2	39

Objective: Enforcement Activity

Number of Fixed Penalty Notices issued	0	27
Warnings/ Education	0	21

Walworth Community Wardens Contact Details

Office Address

Community Warden Office Ground Floor, The Chaplin Centre Thurlow Street London, SE17 2DG

Office Contact Number

0207 525 5746

Hours of Work

Monday: 12.00pm - 8.00pm Tuesday-Friday: 9.00am - 10.30pm Saturday: 10.00am - 6.00pm Sunday (Once a Month): 10.00am - 6.00pm

Paul Jeffery Area Manager Borough & Bankside and Walworth Community Wardens

Appendix 2: Community Project Bank Listings 2008/09: Walworth Summary of Officer Recommendations

Total applications receive		
Applications recommende Applications recommende		
	for listing on the Project Bank	
Project Bank Proposal	Project Address	ID
Play equipment for Salisbury Row Park	Salisbury Row Park, which is bounded by Darwin and Chatham Streets. SE17	2
Improvements to dog enclosures at Paisley Park	Paisley Park, Stopford Road, Chapter Street and Penrose St	8
Pedestrian improvements to Carter Place	Carter Place between the Walworth Road and the Railway Bridge	11
Streetscape and crossing improvements to Iliffe Street	Iliffe St outside Crampton School	12
Investigating and remodelling the junction of Manor Place	The junction of Manor Place and Penton Place.	13
Improvements to Sturgeon Road	Sturgeon Rd and its junction with Penrose St.	14
Redevelopment of Walworth Road South	Walworth Rd south of Fielding St through to Albany Rd.	15
Street Improvements to Townsend/Congreve Street	Congreve Street and Townsend Street	17
Installation of Public Sculptures on the proposed Largactyl Shuffle	Faraday Gardens, East Street market toilets New Kent Road corner of Falmouth Road, Dickens Square, Burgess Park, the Victory School Rodney Road.	18
Improvements to Burgess Park Over 12s playground	Burgess Park playground on Wells Way	51
To refurbish Burgess Park Lakeside Cascade	Burgess Park Lake, Walworth SE17	52
Refurbishment of courtyard space at Brandon Library	Brandon Library, Maddock Way, SE17 3NH	53
Surrey Square Park improvements	Surrey Square and Alvey Street, SE17 2JY	54

Projects not recommended for listing on the Project Bank						
Project Bank Proposal	Project Address	Reason for not listing	ID			
Installing planters in Walworth road Streetscape	Walworth Road opposite Iceland	This site is within the recently completed Walworth Road upgrade. Design works for the scheme give a unified appearance and approach to traffic management on this busy high road. On that basis it is not felt appropriate to give individual treatments to various junctions. Additionally, wooden planters require ongoing maintenance which Southwark is currently unable to adopt. <i>A possible approach</i> <i>for the applicant is to apply to Cleaner Greener Safer for</i> <i>hanging baskets along the Walworth Road to green the</i> <i>streetscape.</i>	1			

Eoocibility study	Burgoog Dark	The papel have questioned whether it is appropriate to list a	7
Feasibility study for Green Links between pocket parks in East Walworth	Burgess Park - Bagshot St, Aldbridge St, Flinton St, Surrey Tce, Fremantle St, Exon St, Beckway St, across Salisbury Row Park, Chatham St, left to Nursery Row and right to Victory Park, on to the Elephant and Castle and Walworth Road.	The panel have questioned whether it is appropriate to list a feasibility report on the community project bank. The application form states that projects need to be for physical works. Therefore the application would need to include implementation to meet the community project banks criteria. From the application we could not determine what those physical works would be. As some roads are non highway roads TFL funding would not be available. Any designs would need to observe councils policy on street clutter and not require extra maintenance. It is thought that the main users of such a route would be the local community and therefore increasing local knowledge would be the key way to increase use. A feasibility report could be applied to through Cleaner Greener Safer.	7
Temporary street furniture in Elephant and Castle	The public spaces around Elephant and Castle - In particular around the outside of the shopping centre.	The panel had some concerns with this proposal. Firstly, there would be issues of management and maintenance, e.g. cleaning. This location also has a very a high pedestrian volume and therefore any such installation could impede pedestrian movement especially when events take place. The installation of this type of street furniture in Elephant and Castle could also cause street clutter. This application will be passed on to major projects for consideration as part of the wider Elephant and Castle regeneration scheme.	9
Create a new pocket park on Walworth Road	In front of the Old Police Station in Carter Place at its junction with the Walworth Rd.	As the site in question is privately owned this project can only be implemented in negotiation with the developer. Negotiations regarding a public space could take place when a planning application for a development is received. This would need to include ongoing management and maintenance as Southwark Council does not have the capacity to manage a new open space. Officers will ensure that this site is flagged for potential public realm improvements when a planning application is received.	10
A new roof for Thornton House	Thornton House SE17	The panel believe that this is a housing maintenance issue and therefore can not be funded through section 106. The housing department have also confirmed that although there have been many issues with the roof leaking in the past, the roof has since been made water tight and there are currently no known leaks.	16

Appendix 3 Cleaner Greener Safer - Walworth Community Council Live Projects

Project Title	Ward	Project Stage	Description	Update	Estimated Completion
00858 - Surrey Square Lighting Scheme, 25 Surrey Square, SE17 and the footpath beside it	East Walworth	Construction	Planting within the grounds of Surrey Square Church and new lighting along the footpath	Currently awaiting connection by EDF.	28-Feb-09
01440 - East St Reusable Shopping bag campaign	East Walworth/F araday	Construction	To provide re-usable shopping bags for the customers of East Street Market, to reduce the number of plastic bags currently being used	Partial completion with launch of Christmas bags. Spring bag design to be confirmed and distributed early Spring 09.	31-Mar-09
00878 - Elba Place Nature Garden	East Walworth	Construction	Replace rusty and broken fence, provide new gates and locks in nature area boundary and reinstate the pond	Appointed consultant for planning application, which is due to be submitted early February 2009.	31-May-09
01365 - Elizabeth Estate Hanging Baskets and Planters (1 of 2)	Faraday	Design	•	Order to be placed for baskets by 13 February	15-Mar-09
01427 - Bicycle Workshop and Glass Fronted Fridge for Food Co-op	All Walworth	Design	Run bike workshops and fund mechanics training for 5 volunteers. Glass fronted fridge for food co-op shop.	Meeting undertaken with stakeholders. Project Manager awaiting further detail and scope of works from stakeholder.	30-Mar-09
01577 -Young Peoples Film Making Project	All Walworth	Design	Film making and editing - positive diversionary activities for youngsters who are disengaged from formal education.	Identifying relevent equipment for project.	30-Mar-09
01174 - Walworth Garden Farm - Greenroof & Garden	Newington	Design	To make green roofs on buildings to encourage bio- diversity. Improve paths for wheelchair accessibility. Install new benches. New planting following renovation. Repair leaking shed roof to safeguard expensive equipment.	Project currently on site.	15-Apr-09
00483 - Salisbury Row Play Area	East Walworth	Design	Additional play equipment and planting	Draft tender documents due 5 February for client approval.	30-Apr-09
01074 - Salisbury Row Playground Additional funding (repeat app/ fesibility undertaken)	East Walworth	Design	To build and equip a play area on Salisbury Row Park suitable for use by disabled and non-disabled people.	Due to go out to tender by beginning February 09.	30-Apr-09
01384 - Mardyke House Community Garden Ph 2		Design	Mardyke House Phase 2: Continuation of Phase 1, community garden.	Mouchel will now be undertaking detailed design with community stakeholders.	30-Apr-09
00883 - Mardyke House Community Gardens	East Walworth	Design	Transformation of underused grass area outside flats, to include boundary hedging, gates, paths, benches, compost bins, trees, bbq and picnic table for community events.	Mouchel will now be undertaking detailed design with community stakeholders.	15-May-09
01218 - Burgess Park Cricket Club Ph 2	Between Wards	Design	To purchase sporting equipment, ground maintenance equipment, soil and seed for wickets outfield.	Planning application validated and decision will be made within the next eight weeks.	15-Jun-09
00490 - Comus House Play Area	East Walworth	Design	Boundary treatment to play area	Need to discuss slight change of scope with stakeholder due to Health & Safety issues of original proposal.	30-Jun-09
00876 - Pelier Park Lighting	Newington	Design	This is a well used path with great play provisions. Improved lighting will encourage usage throughout the winter months and make it safer.	LBS Lighting department researching lamp fittings for existing columns.	30-Jun-09
00482 - Burgess Park Cricket Facility Upgrade	East Walworth	Design	New cricket equipment for games and maintenance. New shipping container to be situated on cricket ground site.	Planning application recently validated and a decision will be made within the next eight weeks.	12-Jul-09
01029 - Townsend School - Perimeter Fencing	East Walworth	Design	Replace old and dull fence with a high profile, bright and sturdy fencing around the perimeter of the school.	Start-up meeting undertaken with stakeholders. Outline proposals discussed. Brief completed. Meeting to be arranged with school to clarify scope of works in further detail.	14-Jul-09
01076 - Penton Place Contra Flow Cycle Lane (1 of 2) (repeat app/requires new costs)	Newington	Design	To make Penton Place (currently one-way for all traffic) two way traffic for cyclists	Design development still underway and we hope to have consultation completed by end February 2009.	14-Jul-09
01117 - Chapter Road Contraflow Cycle Lane 1	Newington	Design	To create segregated cycle lane.	Design development still underway and we hope to have consultation completed by end February 2009.	14-Jul-09
01159 - Draper Estate Bicycle Lockers	Newington	Design	To install secure bicycle lockers.	Location of lockers agreed with stakeholders. Planning application to be submitted. Works cannot take place until June 2009 due to major works in the vicinity.	14-Jul-09
01349 - Surrey Sq Park Improvements (1 of 2)	East Walworth	Design	Improvement of access point, fencing, foot/cycling paths, access for walking, seating and painting at Surrey Square Park.	Consultation event took place on Saturday 7 February.	14-Jul-09

Appendix 3 Cleaner Greener Safer - Walworth Community Council Live Projects

Project Title	Ward	Project Stage	Description	Update	Estimated Completion
01361 - Kinglake Playground Additional Funding (feasibility undertaken)	East Walworth	Design	Installation of new playground equipment , and improvement of environment.	Part 2 consultation due to start with young people on Saturday 14 March	14-Jul-09
00486 - Kinglake Playground Improvements	East Walworth	Design	Playground requires entire revamp.	Young people's consultation due to take place Saturday 14 March.	30-Jul-09
00633 - Lorrimore Square Ball Court	Newington	Design	Seeking match funding for ball court. Refurbishment to include: new goals, new surfacing, new fencing and flood lighting.	Scheme to be retendered in line with Southwark procurement guidelines.	31-Jul-09
01383 - Phelp St Lighting	Faraday	Design	To clean cul-de-sac	Outline propsals agreed, including 2 x 8m lamp columns to be installed on housing land. LBS Housing and Lighting to be contacted for project implementation.	15-Sep-09
01037 - Burgess Park Tennis Court Flood Lighting	Faraday	Design	Floodlighting of courts at Burgess Park. This would improve usage of the park and the environment at night time.		30-Sep-09
00185 - Manchester House	East Walworth	Design	Play area implementation and Lock-up room improvements	Pending decision on way forward.	22-Oct-09
00322 - Elizabeth Estate		Design	Play area and ballcourt	Planning application to be submitted by 5 February 2009.	15-Dec-09
01160 - Burgess Park Reed Beds	East Walworth	Design	To create more reedbeds to improve the environment of the lake area as part of Southwark's Biodiversity Action Plan.	Planting can only be undertaken during winter. Work to commence winter 2009.	30-Jan-10
01308 - Lorrimore Square Kitchen Garden (repeat app/ feasibility undertaken)	Newington	Pending	raising flag stones currently in place. In addition,	Project will start up by end February, once we have submitted the tender for Lorrimore Square Ball Courts.	14-Jul-09
00881 - Paragon Gardens (East Section) Safety Improvement	East Walworth	Pending	Increase community safety by introducing LED tree lighting and new artist designed gates. Area is currently unsafe with anti-social behaviour. Remove war time concrete slab and replace with planting.	Outline design approved - budget dependent. Revised programme to be issued to stakeholders.	11-Sep-09
01598 - Nursery Row Planting	East Walworth	Start Up	Planting project at Nursery Row.	Consultation taking place 21 February. A demonstration piece of the natural play equipment will be installed on this date as part of the consultation, to demonstrate the type of equipment that will be used.	29-Mar-09
00477 - East Street Security and Street Improvements	East Walworth/F araday	Tender (works)	Funding for improvements to East Street, including lighting	Official start date 2 February, but this was postponed due to adverse weather conditions. Implementation of the project can only take place on Mondays due to market open hours.	28-Feb-09
00884 - East Street Lighting	All Walworth	Tender (works)	Since last years' scheme, the direction of the project has been established. Improved lighting would benefit both traders and residents.	Official start date 2 February, but this was postponed due to adverse weather conditions. Implementation of the project can only take place on Mondays due to market opening hours.	28-Feb-09
00887 - James Stroud House	Faraday	Tender (works)	New community garden - taking account of dogs and ball games	Scheme currently out to tender.	30-Mar-09
00622 - The Robert Browning Community School	East Walworth	Tender (works)	External area used by school community. Currently no wind shelter or bin storage. Proposals include a wind shelter, bin storage, tarmac resurfacing, plants, seating and a children's play boat	Order recently raised for shelter.	31-Mar-09
00625 - Kingslake Estate Ball Court	East Walworth	Tender (works)	Part of overall vision for improvements for young people at Kingslake Estate. Proposal includes new fencing, surfacing, markings and posts for the ball court behind the Barham House.	Project is on site beginning March 2009.	14-Apr-09
00489 - Aylesbury Mural Project	Faraday	Tender (works)	Artwork Murals to embace the concept of change at Aylesbury	Gateway 1 report is currently being written. Three quotes in the process of being obtained. Planning application has been submitted.	30-Apr-09

00323 - Darwin Street	East	Tender (works)	Streetscape improvements	Works to be carried out as part of the 'Streets for	31-Jul-09
	Walworth			People' major works.	